Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 11:11 AM

To: jouis

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SNM22D207348/C01/ PC3069C/KHONGLH - NO OD AUTH - PENDING POLICY
INQUIRY

Dear Jouis,

No authorization given as pending inquiry.
Also, we have informed insured’s Agent on the status and advise to self-authorize.

If insured query on status, please refer him to his agent.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & it Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 10:52 am

To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM22D207348/C01/ PC3069C/KHONGLH - NO OD AUTH - PENDING POLICY INQUIRY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Lynn,
Refer to the below mentioned .

Any authorisation given to proceed with the repair job.



Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: Lynn Khong [mailto:lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 11:12 AM

To: Jin@jinauto.com.sg

Cc: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SNM22D207348/C01/ PC3069C/KHONGLH - NO OD AUTH - PENDING POLICY INQUIRY

Hi all,
Please note file pending policy inquiry.
No OD authorization till date.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6156 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & Ffiiff Taiping SG

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




